
 

04.04.2021 

Corrigendum No. – 3 

Tender Enquiry No- TPSODL/OT/2020-21/001 

Work Description - Performance Based Annual Maintenance Contract for 33/11kV Grids & 33kV Circuits 

Format for Annexure I – Schedule of Items at page no. 16 of original tender document stands revised as 

below.  

REVISED ANNEXURE I 

Schedule for Items 

S. 

No. 
Description Qty. UoM 

Price for Year I 

For 2nd year, 

%age 

increment on 

unit price of 

1st year (%) 

For 3rd year, 

%age 

increment on 

unit price of 

2nd year (%) 

Monthly 

Unit Price 

(Rs.) 

G S T 

(Rs.) 

Monthly 

Unit Price 

All Incl. 

(Rs.) 

Total 

Amount for 

1st year (All 

Inclusive) 

(Rs.) 

    

A B C=A+B D=Qty*C     

1 
AMC Charges - 

City Circle 
12 Month             

2 
AMC Charges - 

Berhampur Circle 
12 Month             

3 
AMC Charges - 

Aska Circle 
12 Month             

4 

AMC Charges - 

Bhanjanagar 

Circle 

12 Month             

5 
AMC Charges - 

Rayagada Circle 
12 Month             

6 
AMC Charges - 

Jeypore Circle 
12 Month             

 

Bidders shall furnish the price bids in above format only. All other terms & conditions of the original tender document 

and previous corrigendum issued shall remain same. 

Reply to pre bid queries is also enclosed with this document as Annexure A. 

Regards 

Manoj Kharbanda | HOD – Procurement | TPSODL 

Note-This document does not require signature 

 

 



 

Annexure-A 

FORMAT B.1 

Technical Pre-Bid Queries 

Tender 
No 

TPSODL/OT/2020-21/001 

Package 
Name 

Performance Based Annual Maintenance Contract for 33/11kV Grids & 33kV Circuits 

Sr. No. 

Detailed 
Reference to 
TPSODL 
Technical 
Document. 
Please 
specify 
Document No 
/ Clause No / 
Page No 

Description as 
per Bid 
Document 

Remarks - Query / 
Clarification 

TPSODL Response 

1 2 3 4 5 

1 Page-22   

 How it is possible to carry out 
emergency inspection for 33 
KV lines spread over 1200 
km plus and 1200 km plus 
and 800 km plus lines for jpr, 
Bhanjanagar and Rayagada 
circle 

Proper planning to be done 
circuit-wise to carry out the 
inspection. Covering of 
entire line stretch to be 
done in phase manner with 
proper planning and 
executing the plan. Time 
required can be mutually 
discussed and agreed 
upon. 

2 Page-23   
Its not clear whether BA has 
to purchase thermo vision 
camera or deptt. Will supply 

BA does not have to supply 

3 Page-25   
 What are the charges for 
crane, who will bear the 
transportation charge 

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 



 

4 Page-25   
Please clarify sub clauses- g, 
h, I, j, k, u, p of page-25 

These are self -
explanatory.  
 
Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL. 
 
g is already explained 
above, h and p to be done 
in emergency breakdown 
condition. I, j k are to be 
done during maintenance 
activities.  
 
In short, the BA has to be 
ready with some set up 
anticipating the breakdown 
conditions. 

5 Page-38   

 Whether BA will get any 
charges towards for special 
tools for feeder maintenance 
and with how many days the 
above shall be provided. 

BA to provide as per tender 
details. Others will be 
arranged by TPSODL 

6 Page-40   
 whether any extra charge 
will be supplied by deptt. 
Towards annexure;3 

No. These are timelines for 
attending the fault provided 
material and outage is 
made available to BA 
team. 

7 Page-40   

 Who will supply the 
materials, If TPSODL from 
where we will get, who is 
going to bear the 
transportation, labour 
charges for loading and 
unloading at different 
locations. 

Already explained earlier. 
Major material to be 
supplied by TPSODL. BA 
has to collect and upload it 
in vehicles and take to site 
and unload except for very 
heavy materials like PTRs 
etc. 

8 Page-40   

How the work will be possible 
with in the limited time with in 
the limited man power, For 
example JPR Circle-1200 km 
plus line, 64 pss; man power 
48, Bhanjanagar;800 km plus 
line, 34 PSS wth 44 man 
power, Please clarify. 

Work to be done with 
proper outage planning 
and in phased manner. 
Timelines and schedules 
will be mutually decided 
with the successful bidder. 



 

9     

How can we keep extra man 
power, vehicle on spare with 
out any confirmatory order. 
However we can keep 10 to 
20% extra to the confirmed 
man power allotted. 

Bidder has to consider all 
points like minimum 
manpower requirements, 
vehicle requirements, 
Tools and tackles and 
safety PPE requirements, 
Administrative charges 
and provision for 
breakdown works requiring 
some manpower. The 
costing to be done 
considering these aspects 
as there will be maximum 
load and minimum load 
days which will average 
out in a month. 

10     

How BA is responsible for 
any kind of accident 
immediately i.e. from the date 
of issuance of PO. BA is 
taking the existing lines as it 
is, a grace period of at least 
one year may be given. The 
reason for 1 year is at least 
BA has to inspect the line and 
do rectifications wherever 
required then only 
responsible may be give on 
BA. 

BA has to take care of 
safety of their personnel. 
This definitely requires 
good qualified persons to 
execute the job which is 
BA's responsibility. 



 

11 Page-40   
Whether the man power you 
have allotted is for 8 hrs or 24 
hrs, pl clarify 

This is a performance 
based contract so work to 
be manged by the BA 
accordingly.  
 
In normal conditions, duty 
hours will be in General 
shift, however, in case of 
exigency, requirement may 
be extended beyond 
general shift without any 
additional cost implication 
to TPSODL. 

12 Page-40   

Who will bear the fuel and 
maintenance cost of the 
vehicle as BA does not know 
the average running per day. 

Bidder has to consider the 
cost. BA to consider Km 
running as per Circle  in 
which they will operate. 
Average to be considered 
as there will be some 
maximum and some 
minimum running days. 
The monthly running for 
one vehicle to be 
considered as  3500 Km  

13 Page-26   

For any kind of fault for a 
huge length of line-If not find 
out the reason in time 5% 
penalty- how BA will find out 
with in the limited man power, 
secondly most of the 
breakers are not functioning, 
please clarify. 

Need to patrolling and 
honest efforts. Even after 
putting satisfactory efforts 
it is not clear then it will be 
definitely discussed and 
considered on case to 
case basis. 

14 Page-60   

 Regarding waste disposal, it 
is not clear the quantity and 
who will bear the 
transportation charges, 
where to be kept and the 
quantity and distance etc. 

The vehicles with material 
carrying capacity are part 
of tender document and as 
such will be used for this 
purpose. Other heavy 
materials will be taken care 
separately.  



 

15     
Why BA will pay charges 0.5 
to 1 % towards electricity and 
water as it is dept.'s work. 

For AMC work, it will not be 
chargeable excluding BA's 
Establishment & Office 
purposes 

16     

It is requested a grace period 
of 1 year may be given to 
carry out the activities and all 
clauses may be imposed 
after grace period. No kind of 
penalty shall be imposed 
during grace period. 

All terms and conditions 
will be as mentioned in the 
tender document. 

17 Page-70   

Please clarify latent defect- 
How BA will be responsible if 
materials are supplied by 
deptt. Please clarify the time 
period for latent defect. 
Clause 13- How the delay in 
work will be clarified, what is 
the quantum of un used work. 

This clause shall not be 
applicable for Services 
Work. 

18     

Kindly confirm about the 
Project Manager to whom 
AMC staff will be reported on 
daily basis. 

Will be confirmed after 
award of order. 



 

19     

Kindly confirm about the 
Transpiration of Heavy 
Materials like Transformer, 
Cable , Conductor, Pole, 
VCB , etc. 

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 

20     

Kindly confirm about supply 
of Line items like insulator, GI 
Pins, Stay sets , Cross arm 
etc. and it’s Transporting 
Procedure. 

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs etc. to be 
supplied by BA is 
mentioned in Contract 
Annexure VII. Other 
materials like insulators 
etc. to be supplied by 
TPSODL.  
 
Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL  

21    

Duty hours of AMC 
Personnel's how many 
hours??? 
If engaged for over time then 
wage to them?  

This is a performance 
based contract so work to 
be manged by the BA 
accordingly.  
 
In normal conditions, duty 
hours will be in General 
shift, however, in case of 
exigency, requirement may 
be extended beyond 
general shift without any 
additional cost implication 
to TPSODL. 



 

22     

Kindly Provide us the details 
of Materials to be supplied by 
the Contractor during 
execution of the AMC work.  

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs etc. to be 
supplied by BA is 
mentioned in Contract 
Annexure VII. 

23     

Who will bear the Crain 
charges/ Hydra charges 
during Repair and 
replacement of damaged 
Power Transformer / VCB 
etc. 

 To be provided by BA 
without any additional price 
implication 

24     

Transportation of Major 
defective /damaged 
Materials like Power 
Transformer, Station 
Transformer, VCBs, 
Isolators, Cables and 
Conductor under whose 
scope? 

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 

25     
Who will provide the Fuse 
wires and other consumable 
item during AMC Period? 

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs etc. to be 
supplied by BA is 
mentioned in Contract 
Annexure VII. Other 
materials like insulators 
etc. to be supplied by 
TPSODL.  

26     
Who will bear the cost of DG 
charges during power Failure 
for control room? 

If there is a very long failure 
the BA will arrange , other-
wise not required 



 

27     

Who will bear the cost of 
Testing charges for VCB, CT, 
PT, Power Transformers, 
Isolator and other equipment. 

TPSODL Scope 

28     
Transformer Oil filtration is 
under whose scope?  

TPSODL. However for 
extreme emergency as 
decided mutually, BA has 
to arrange 

29     
Is there are any additional 
PPE & Safety equipment 
beyond the tender norms 

As mentioned in tender 
document 

30     

What is about the 
Restoration of 33/11kv S/S 
infrastructures in case heavy 
cyclonic storm  

During such situation ,BA 
will support wholeheartedly 
as per terms and 
conditions in Tender 
document and mutually 
other points will be 
discussed and decided 

31     
Are there any minimum 
charges for supervision cost 
of service provider 

BA to comply all prevailing 
statutory norms 

32     
Whether abnormally less 
quoted  bid will be rejected or 
not 

Call will be taken by 
Evaluation Committee 

33     

Whether the contract Price 
will be increased in case 
increment of wages/VDA by 
the Govt?. 

Same is not applicable as 
Prices shall remain firm as 
per tender condition.BA to 
comply all prevailing 
statutory norms 



 

34     

Are there any existing 
working manpower , if so 
please clarify us regarding 
the deployment of existing 
manpower.  in that case, is 
the service provider have the 
right deploy or dismiss the 
existing manpower is case of 
mis-conduct. 

This will be a performance 
based contract. BA has to 
abide by the Qualification 
and Experience criterion of 
Manpower stipulated in 
this tender document (to 
be read with associated 
corrigendum/amendment, 
if any) 

35     

There is serious Financial 
Crunch among the 
Contractors due to slowdown 
of Economy owing to the 
Pandemic Covid-19. Hence, 
Considering the request of 
Contractors/commercial 
entities, the  Deposit of 
Performance Security has 
been reduced from existing 
5-10% to 3% of total  
Contract Amount by Govt. of 
India vide Office 
Memorandum No- 
F/9/4/2020-PPD Dtd. 12-11-
2020 of Finance Department, 
Govt. of India. This should 
kindly be considered in this 
tender 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 



 

36     

Similarly, there is no 
provision of Bid 
Security/EMD as per this 
circular of Govt. of India. The 
client may keep Bid Security 
declaration in Bid document. 
So kindly consider our this 
request. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 

37     
Testing equipment for E&MR 
work. It is TPWODL Scope or 
party scope?  

TPSODL Scope 

38     
Group Accidental insurance 
Policy is reimbursable or not?  

To be borne by BA 

39     

Kindly confirm about 
engagement of  one Safety 
Engineer per each circle by 
the bidder and 
payment/Salary of Safety 
Engineer is in the scope of 
Bidder or not 

Yes, It is in Bidders Scope 

40     

Kindly confirm about 
engagement of   Part time 
cleaner if any for cleaning of 
Toilet/ Bathroom etc. at 
33/11kv S/S Control room by 
the bidder and 
payment/Salary of them  is in 
the scope of Bidder or not 

Not included in BA Scope 



 

41 1.7.1 
Qualification 
Criteria 

The Bidder without ELBO HT 
license will be considered by 
TPSODL for evaluation ? 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
Ample relaxation of 20 
days has  been provided to 
submitted within 20 days of 
award of contract. 
 
 
Bidders not having ELBO 
(Electrical License Board 
of Odisha), Government of 
Odisha must submit an 
undertaking for possessing 
and submitting the same 
within 20 days of the award 
of the contract 



 

42 1.7.1 
Qualification 
Criteria 

The Bidder has applied for 
HT Electrical License for 
working for 33 KV from ELBO 
& expecting 90 days 
processing time for the same. 
On the basis of ELBO 
Application, can we 
participated in BID ? 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
Ample relaxation of 20 
days has already been 
provided as the same has 
to be submitted within 20 
days of award of contract. 
 
Considering, if a serious 
bidder applies for Licence 
itself at the time of Tender 
Fee Submission, timelines 
mentioned in the tender 
document are sufficient.  
 
Bidders not having ELBO 
(Electrical License Board 
of Odisha), Government of 
Odisha must submit an 
undertaking for possessing 
the same within 20 days of 
the award of the contract 



 

43 1.7.3 
Qualification 
Criteria 

The bidder have only 
experience in 33 kV Projects 
work in power distribution 
utility. Is it considerable for 
bid participation? 

May please refer the below 
mentioned QR clause of 
tender document- 
 
1.7.3 The bidder should 
have experience in 
Providing Maintenance 
Services / AMC works for 
11kV / 33 kV / higher 
voltage level or project 
works at 33kV / higher 
voltage in any power 
distribution utility during 
last 3 years and should 
have executed cumulative 
contract with value equal to 
or more than Rs. 5 Cr. 
Copy of work order / 
completion certificate to be 
submitted in this regard 
 
Accordingly, it is 
considerable, provided 
bidder meets the other 
mentioned criterion of 
cumulative work 
experience value 

44 
26.0 page no. 
82 

INSURANCE / 
Workmen 
compensation 
Insurance 

Is WCI applicable to this bid? 
If so, is this coming under 
break up sheet? 

Query is not clear 
 
Though it is being clarified 
that Insurance clause point 
No. 26 of GCC shall be 
applicable and bidders has 
to inbuilt the same into their 
financials. 

45 
5.6 page no. 
115 

Training and 
Syllabus: 

What is the procedure of 
technical training of all 
manpower in TPSODL & 
charges? 

Same is clearly mentioned 
in clause no. 5.6 Training 
and Syllabus and shall be 
applicable accordingly. 
Procedure will be further 
intimated in details to the 
selected bidder. 



 

46     

Whether the contract Price 
will be increased in case 
increment of wages/VDA by 
the Govt?. 

  
The year wise prices as 
finalized shall remain firm 
during the entire contract 
period. 

47 Page No. 19 ANNEXURE II 

As per tender norms the 
skilled AMC personal should 
have valid workmen HT/ 
workmen Permit license but 
most of the existing AMC 
personnel don't have 
workmen HT/ workmen 
Permit license. So what 
should we do for this issue. 
kindly confirm 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 



 

48 Page No. 14 
Special 
Conditions of 
Contract 

Considering the request of 
Contractors/commercial 
entities, the Deposit of 
Performance Security has 
been reduced from existing 
5-10% to 3% of total Contract 
Amount by Govt. of India vide 
Office Memorandum No- 
F/9/4/2020-PPD Dtd. 12-11-
2020 of Finance Ministry, 
Govt. of India. This should 
kindly be considered in this 
tender. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 

49 Page No. 22 Annexure VII 

TPSODL will provide all the 
material to AMC Team, which 
will be required for 
maintenance activity. Please 
confirm. 

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs etc. to be 
supplied by BA is 
mentioned in Contract 
Annexure VII. Other 
materials like insulators, 
conductors etc. to be 
supplied by TPSODL.  

50 Page No. 45 
Vehicle 
Requirements 

Fuel for the Vehicles is 
included in Commercial. 
Please Confirm 

Fuel is in BA scope(without 
any additional cot 
implication to TPSODL ) 
for all the vehicles provided 
by BA 

51 Page No. 45 
Vehicle 
Requirements 

Bolero/Tata Sumo or 
equivalent with arrangement 
to carry suitable materials 
like Mini truck (TATA Ace & 
Mahindra Pickup). Please 
Confirm 

Yes, Vehicle to have 
facility to carry material as 
well as some manpower 



 

52     
Who will arrange the Power 
Block & Shut down for the 
maintenance activity? 

 Outage schedule will be 
arranged by TPSODL. BA 
has to follow prevailing 
PTW process 
 
Shut down process / PTW 
etc.(with safety norms) will 
be followed by BA, Post 
completion of the process, 
shutdown will be arranged 
by TPSODL . 

53 Page No. 16 Annexure I 
Any Monthly Fix Running 
KMs for Vehicles? 

BA to consider Km running 
as per Circle in which they 
will operate. Average to be 
considered as there will be 
some maximum and some 
minimum running days. 
The monthly running for 
one vehicle to be 
considered as  3500 Km  

54 
Page No.:6, 
Point No.- 
1.7.1 

A. The 
prospective 
Bidder(s) should 
be a registered 
Sole Proprietor 
Firm/ 
Partnership 
Firm/ Company, 
possessing valid 
HT Electrical 
License) for 
working at upto 
11 KV level from 
the ELBO 
(Electrical 
Licence Board of 
Odisha), 
Government of 
Odisha.  
B. Valid EPF 
Registration 
Certificate. 
C. Valid ESI 
Registration 
Certificate.(Bidd
er should submit 
the above within 
20 days from the 
award of 
contract) 

Since it is a Global tender 
and there will be many 
Vendors from all over 
India/World. All vendors will 
be having contractor licences 
from other states but in order 
to have compliances for 
Odisha we need minimum 45 
days required for registration 
and getting Electrical 
License. 
However Applied copy of 
contractor license will be 
submitted before start of 
work in case of successful 
bidder. Which is a normal 
process with other tenders 
also. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
Ample relaxation of 20 
days has already been 
provided as the same has 
to be submitted within 20 
days of award of contract. 
 
Considering, if a serious 
bidder applies for Licence 
itself at the time of Tender 
Fee Submission, timelines 
mentioned in the tender 
document are sufficient.  
 
Bidders not having ELBO 
(Electrical License Board 
of Odisha), Government of 
Odisha must submit an 
undertaking for possessing 
and submitting the same 
within 20 days of the award 
of the contract 



 

55 
Page No.:13, 
Point No.- 7.1, 
Phrase No. - 5 

Performance 
Bank Guarantee 
amounting to 5% 
of the first year 
contract value 
shall be 
submitted by the 
BA as per GCC 
for a period 
equivalent to 
contract validity 
period plus one 
month i.e. 37 
months. 

Is PBG should be calculated 
on base value of contract 
,only and not on included 
GST amount.  

PBG is to be calculated on 
overall Contract Value 
(inclusive of GST) 

56 
Page No.:16,       
Annexure - I 

Schedule for 
Items 

Price calculation for Quantity 
wise not given, And for 2nd 
and 3rd year price ( Only 
percentage should be given 
or amount to be mentioned.?) 
Items Total for 2nd and 3rd 
year price not given. 

May please refer the fresh 
corrigendum wherein 
revised format for price bid 
has been shared. 
 
For 2nd year and 3rd year 
, only percentages for 
increment are to be 
mentioned as per format 
 
Price calculation shall be 
done by TPSODL. 

57 
Page No.:-23. 
Special focus 
for FY2021-22 

Pruning of 
trees/branches 
with motorised 
saw (shall be 
provided by 
TPSODL) to 
clear the arcing 
zone of the 
conductor. 
Aggressive one 
time tree 
trimming would 
be arranged by 
BA by providing 
two teams with 
vehicle in each 
circle right in the 
beginning. The 
trees will be 
trimmed as per 
governing law / 
standards in 
such a way that 
the ROW 
remains clear for 
at least one year 

Kindly quote this Items 
separately 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
This is Included in overall 
AMC scope of work.  



 

58 
Page No.:-
24.Point no-2, 
Phrase No - g 

Transportation 
of 
materials/equip
ment including 
loading 
/unloading with 
the help of 
chain-pulley 
block for 
attending 
preventive or 
breakdown 
maintenance 
Charges for 
crane, if used, 
will be paid as 
per scheduled 
rates                        

Rate of Transportation and 
crane not given in Schedule 
of Items. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
This is Included in overall 
AMC scope of work. 
Further, it is to clarify that 
Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 

59 
Annexure VII - 
Scope of work 
-  

      

60 Page -23 - D10 
Fabrication and 
fixing of missing 
tower member 

Please confirm whether 
consumables like Oxygen, 
DA and welding electrodes 
as required for fabrication 
work will be proved by 
TPSODL at free of cost. 

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs to be 
supplied by BA.  
Consumables in some 
specialized jobs as 
mentioned e.g. like 
Oxygen, DA and welding 
electrodes are to be 
supplied by BA during 
breakdown condition.   
Other materials like 
insulators, conductors etc. 
to be supplied by TPSODL.  

61 Page -23 - D12 

Transportation 
of tower, poles, 
cable/cable 
drum, conductor 
and all other 

There is no quantification 
against this scope and hence 
cost estimation is difficult. 
Please confirm quantity cap 
or consider providing suitable 
transport at free of cost for 
major items like Towera, 
Poles, Cable drums and 
conductor drums.  

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 

62 Page -23 - D13 

Replacement of 
barbed wire / 
anti-climbing 
devices of 
structures/ 
towers 

Please confirm whether all 
materials required for the 
activity will be supplied by 
TPSODL at free of cost. 

Yes 



 

63 Page -23 - D17 

Installation of 
danger boards 
on rail poles, 
tower Feeders, 
PCC poles 

Please confirm whether all 
materials required for the 
activity will be supplied by 
TPSODL at free of cost. 

Yes 

64 Page -23 - D18 
Installation of 
cable route 
markers 

Please confirm whether all 
other materials cement, sand 
& aggregate will be supplied 
by TPSODL at free of cost. 

Yes 

65 
Page -23 - 
Tree Rrimming 

Tree Trimming 

Whether Manpower required 
for Tree Trimming included in 
the manpower schedule 
Annexure V. Whether 
suitable vehicle will be 
provided by TPSODL for 
disposal of Tree branches. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
This is Included in overall 
AMC scope of work.  

66 Page -24 - 2d 
To arrange 
generator of 
appropriate size 

Whether TPSODL will 
reimburse the cost of DG 
since this is an open 
requirement and cost 
estimation is not possible. 

If there is a very long failure 
the BA will arrange, other-
wise not required 

67 Page -24 - 2g 

Transportation 
of 
materials/equip
ment 

There is no quantification 
against this scope and hence 
cost estimation is difficult. 
Please confirm quantity cap 
or consider providing suitable 
transport at free of cost for 
substation equipment.  

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 



 

68 Page -25 - 2j 

All works 
involving 
welding and gas 
cutting 

Please confirm whether 
consumables like Oxygen, 
DA and welding electrodes 
as required for fabrication 
work will be proved by 
TPSODL at free of cost. 

Consumable like for 
cleaning jobs to be 
supplied by BA.  
Consumables in some 
specialized jobs as 
mentioned e.g. like 
Oxygen, DA and welding 
electrodes are to be 
supplied by BA during 
breakdown condition.   
Other materials like 
insulators, conductors etc. 
to be supplied by TPSODL.  

69 Page -25 - 3 
Cleaning of 
33/11KV PSS 

Please confirm whether 
manpower required for all 
cleaning activities mentioned 
are included in the manpower 
schedule given ( Annexure V 
) 

Yes 

70 
Page - 45 - 
Vehicle 

Type of Vehicle 
Please confirm whether AC 
or Non AC vehicles are to be 
considered in offer. 

Non-AC  

71 
Page - 45 - 
Vehicle 

Running of 
Vehicle 

What will be the maximum 
monthly running to be 
considered for estimating 
running expenses for 12 x 7 
and 24 x 7 vehicles. 

BA to consider Km running 
as per Circle in which they 
will operate. Average to be 
considered as there will be 
some maximum and some 
minimum running days. 
The monthly running for 
one vehicle to be 
considered as  3500 Km  



 

72 Page -60 

All transport / 
lifting/ 
unloading/ 
storage/preserv
ation of items at 
site shall be 
arranged by the 
Associate at no 
extra cost to 
TPSODL 

Please inform the 
equipments which are to be 
kept in each Circle to meet 
this requirement. This is a 
open requirement and quire 
some quantification to quote. 
Please consider to provide 
the required equipment at 
free of cost. 

Transportation of materials 
which are accommodated 
in the Bolero / equivalent 
vehicle to be done by BA. 
For other heavy material 
like Power Transformer 
etc., transportation will be 
arranged by TPSODL 
 
However, security of the 
dismantled items during 
maintenance activity shall 
be in BA scope. 

73 Annexure V 
Manpower 
schedule 

Please confirm whether 
reliever manpower required 
for 7th day of working is 
included or additional reliever 
manpower to be considered 
beyond the qty mentioned in 
Annexure V to maintain 24x7 
service. 

It is a performance based 
contract. BA has to take 
care & arrange accordingly 
and built in the bid 
financials. 

74 calamity   

As you know this is cyclone 
probe area. The restoration 
will not be possible with the 
available 
resource(manpower and 
material) what is the plan for 
such a situation 

During such situation ,BA 
will support wholeheartedly 
as per terms and 
conditions in Tender 
document and mutually 
other points will be 
discussed and decided 

75 page 35 note 1 

no extra charge 
will be paid for 
increase in 
additional  pss.... 

bandwidth of increase in no 
PSS 

 Annually , 3 to 4 PSS per 
circle 



 

76 1.7.1 

The prospective 
Bidder(s) should 
be a registered 
Sole Proprietor 
Firm/ 
Partnership 
Firm/ Company, 
possessing valid 
HT Electrical 
License) for 
working at upto 
11 KV level from 
the ELBO 
(Electrical 
License Board of 
Odisha), 
Government of 
Odisha 

The prospective Bidder(s) 
should be a registered Sole 
Proprietor Firm/ Partnership 
Firm/ Company, possessing 
valid HT Electrical License) 
for working at upto 11 KV 
level from the ELBO 
(Electrical License Board of 
Odisha), Government of 
Odisha 
 
Bidders not having ELBO 
(Electrical License Board of 
Odisha), Government of 
Odisha must submit an 
undertaking for possessing 
the same within one month of 
the award of the contract 

This query does not pertain 
to this tender. 
However, reply is as 
under- 
 
No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
Ample relaxation of 20 
days has already been 
provided as the same has 
to be submitted within 20 
days of award of contract. 
 
Considering, if a serious 
bidder applies for Licence 
itself at the time of Tender 
Fee Submission, timelines 
mentioned in the tender 
document are sufficient.  
 
Bidders not having ELBO 
(Electrical License Board 
of Odisha), Government of 
Odisha must submit an 
undertaking for possessing 
and submitting the same 
within 20 days of the award 
of the contract 



 

77 1.7.3 

 The bidder 
should have 
experience in 
Providing 
Maintenance 
Services / AMC 
Works / Project 
Works for 11 KV 
or higher voltage 
level in any 
power 
distribution utility 
during last 3 
years and 
should have 
executed 
cumulative 
contract with 
value equal to or 
more than Rs. 5 
Cr. during last 
three years. 
Copy of work 
order / 
completion 
certificate to be 
submitted in this 
regard. 

ANY FURTHER REDUCE 
No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 

78 1.7.4 . 

 Bidder should 
have 
Performance 
Certificates for at 
least two years 
satisfactory 
performance 
from minimum 1 
reputed utility for 
maintenance/ins
tallation works of 
11 KV or Higher 
Voltage Level.  

Change it at least 1 year, 
because if any company 
having experience of one 
year he can do the above 
work. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 



 

79 
2.0 Evaluation 
Criteria 

Bidders has to 
mandatorily 
quote for all 19 
Divisions and 
each line item of 
the BOQ.Failing 
to do so, 
TPSODL may 
reject the bids. 

ANY BIDDER CAN APPLY 
LESS 

This query does not pertain 
to this tender. 

80   

The no of 
supervisor per 
section with the 
line man & 
helper need to 
be specified. 
And the cost 
implication for 
any change in it 
during field 
operation should 
be considered 
and should be 
mention in the 
WO. 

The no of supervisor per 
section with the line man & 
helper need to be specified. 
And the cost implication for 
any change in it during field 
operation should be 
considered and should be 
mention in the Work Order. 

This query does not pertain 
to this tender. 

81   

The make 
(manufacturing 
company )of the 
tools takes may 
be specified. 

The make (manufacturing 
company) of the tools takes 
may be specified. Please 
mention 

Will be from Standard 
manufacturers with a good 
reputation, if not specified 
anywhere in the tender 
document. 

82   

The PPE kit qty 
including the 
Discharge rod 
should it be 
considered for 
each line man & 
helper? 

The PPE kit qty including the 
Discharge rod should it be 
considered for each line man 
& helper? Please verify 

PPE kit for every workman. 
Discharge rod one per 
small team 

83   
The vehicle 
movement :--- 

The vehicle movement :--- 

Vehicle requirement shall 
be as already mentioned in 
the tender document 

84   

        The rate 
should be 
coated section 
store or the 
central store, as 
during the set up 
of new store the 
material 
mobilities from 
the central store 
which costing 
more .PLEASE 
GUIDE--- 

        The rate should be 
coated section store or the 
central store, as during the 
setup of new store the 
material mobilities from the 
central store which costing 
more .PLEASE GUIDE--- 



 

85   

The operation to 
be carried out 
from your office 
or have to set up 
our office 
,because many 
cases there is 
not sufficient 
space available 
at the existing 
office to operate 
with additional 
team. 

The operation to be carried 
out from your office or have to 
set up our office ,because 
many cases there is not 
sufficient space available at 
the existing office to operate 
with additional team. 

BA has to arrange his own 
Establishment / Office 

86   

During cyclone 
/disaster period 
additional 
manpower 
required to be 
paid by TPCODL 
? 

During cyclone /disaster 
period additional manpower 
required to be paid by 
TPCODL ? 

During such situation ,BA 
will support wholeheartedly 
as per terms and 
conditions in Tender 
document and mutually 
other points will be 
discussed and decided 

87   
EMD 
EXEMPTION 

If bidder is registration with 
MSME, Emd exemption can 
avail. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 

88   
Qualified 
manpower 

Is it mandatory to available 
qualified manpower for all 
section. 

Yes as per tender T&Cs 

89 

Special Focus 
for Year 2021-
22 on page no 
23 for Tree 
Trimming. 

Aggressive one 
time tree 
trimming would 
be arranged by 
BA by providing 
two teams with 
vehicle in each 
Circle right in the 
beginning. 

Please specify the manpower 
per team is required & 
confirm separate vehicle 
required for each team. As 
this is an additional work on 
war footing we have to 
arrange the dedicated teams 
and vehicles in addition to the 
manpower & Vehicles in 
Annexure V of Tender at 
page no. 44 & 45 so kindly 
confirm the time line for this 
activity. 

Timeline will be mutually 
decided and will be around 
2 months from start.  
 
Activity is to be performed 
with the same manpower 
as considered in AMC. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

FORMAT B.2     

Commercial Pre-Bid Queries 

Tender No : TPSODL/OT/2020-21/001 

Package 
Name:  

AMC for Annual Operation Assistance Work of 33/11KV Substations of all TPCODL 
circle 

Sr. No. 

Detailed 
Reference to 

TPSODL 
Tender 

Document. 
Please 
specify 

Document 
No / Clause 

No / Page No 

Description as 
per Bid 

Document 

Remarks - Query 
/ Clarification 

TPSODL Response 

1 2 3 4 5 

1 

Page - 82 : 
Insurance 

Insurance - CAR 
policy 

Whether 
Contractor's all 
risk policy is 
required for the 
contract or 
Workmen 
compensation 
block policy alone 
is required 
considering the 
nature of job. 
Please confirm 
requirement. 

No change. 
Tender T&Cs shall prevail. 
 
As per the tender clause, The 
associate shall provide 
comprehensive insurance for 
entire works for contract 
value and 
third party liability insurance 
to cover all risks till 
completion of contract. 

2 

Annexure V 
Manpower 
schedule 

Please confirm 
whether the 
retrenchment 
benefits as 
applicable will be 
reimbursed by 
TPSODL at actual 
or to be 
considered in the 
offer estimation. 

Retrenchment benefits, as 
applicable, shall be payable 
by the BA himself. 
 
TPSODL shall not reimburse 
Retrenchment benefits, if 
any. Accordingly, same 
requires to be considered in 
Offer Estimation 

3 

Annexure V 
Manpower 
schedule 

Please confirm 
whether increase 
in minimum basic 
wages by State 
Govt will be 
considered by 
TPSODL for a 
proportionate 
increase or 
provision to be 
considered in offer 
estimation. 

  
The year wise prices as 
finalized shall remain firm 
during the entire contract 
period. 



 

4 

Page no-14, 
Clause-7.1 

Any change in 
statutory taxes, 
duties and levies 
during the contract 
period shall be 
borne by TPSODL. 

Please clarify this 
clause also includes 
revision of wages 
,VDA and related 
dues of the field 
staff. If not whether 
the same shall be 
borne by TPSODL in 
the event of any 
revision/change. 

This clause does not include 
revision of wages, VDA and 
related dues of the field staff. 
Same shall not be borne by 
TPSODL in the event of any 
revision/change. 
 
The year wise prices as 
finalized shall remain firm 
during the entire Contract 
Period 

5 

Page no-19 
Annexure IV 
clause-1b Ceiling --------- % 

Please clarify this 
clause. 

Same is not applicable as 
Prices shall remain firm as 
per tender condition 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


